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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LiLA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

August 3, 2000

J. Andrew Bertron, Jr., Esquire
Huey, Guilday & Tucker, P.A.
Post Office Box 1794
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 000995-TP
Dear Mr. Bertron:

This will acknowledge receipt of a notice by ITCADeltaCom Communications, Inc.
d/b/a ITC*DeltaCom of adoption of an approved interconnection agreement between
Verizon Florida, Inc. &nd Intermedia by ITC*DeltaCom, which was filed in this office on July
31, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Linda Williams

SV U
From: Kay Flynn o
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 10:02 AM e y
To- Linda Williams L RUG IO AHI0: 18
Subject: RE: 000995-TP

X X e}%}[.{;,l" VYT
We don't need to document number this note, since we corrected the dock Ltlhieﬂédjlt
would read like the filing. Just print a copy of this note (with my addition) and send to
the file without a document number.

LR WP

—————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 8:43 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 000995-TP

Well, actually that has been changed per a phone call from LEG/Pena yesterday. Do we need
to document this note to put in the file?

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2000 8:11 AM
To: Linda Williams; Kay Flynn

Cc: Matilda Sanders

Subject: 000995-TP

The title for this docket needs to be changed. The title should be changed to reflect
that ITC"Deltacom is adopting the GTEFL and Intermedia Interconnection agreement. It
currently reads the Verizon and Intermedia Interconnection agreement. The change needs to
be made because although GTEFL has officially changed their name to Verizon we cannot
alter the title of previously existing GTEFL agreements to reflect the name change because
at the time of their approval Verizon did not exist.

THANKS .



MEMORANTDUM
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September 2|, 2000%"

5 AND
SORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING %///
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KNIGHT)(qy)k
RE: DOCKET NO. 000995-TP - NOTICE BY ITCADELTACOM

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A ITC"DELTACOM OF ADOPTION OF AN
APPROVED INTERCONNECTION, UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED AND INTERMEDIA
COMMUNICATIONS, INC. BY ITC”"DELTACOM AND VERIZON (F/K/A
GTE FLORIDA) .

97 ~"FoF

Attached is an ORDER APPROVING ADOPTION OF INTERCONNECTION,
UNBUNDLING, AND RESALE AGREEMENT, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)
WDK/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Arant)

ILs 000995.wdk -

N\




